



SAMIKSHYA ARYAL

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Software Development Fundamentals (98-361) MTA Exam.
- Database Fundamentals (98-364) MTA Exam.

PROFILE

Samikshya is a professional Full Stack Developer who has gained up to a year of relevant work experience. In addition to earning a Bachelor's degree in Information Technology, Samikshya continues to master her current abilities and gain new skills. She is eager and proactive and holds her work to the highest standard.

RECENT PROJECTS

Portfolio

React.js, TypeScript

A professional portfolio website for showcasing relevant experience.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Python, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Node.js, Python, REST API.

Database Management: MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest, React Testing Library.

DevOps: Bash, Docker, Git, Git Actions.

Cloud Services: AWS.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Full Stack Developer

theFirma | Turku, Finland | February 2019 - September 2019

- Developed a full-stack application with MERN Stack (MongoDB, Express.js, React.js, Node.js).
- Completed requirement analysis for this project.
- Used Git, Trello, and Scrum throughout the development cycle.
- Worked with Adobe Illustrator to design the wireframe of the application.
- Analyzed the user experience for a game developed at the Turku Game Lab.

EDUCATION

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - Present

B.Eng. in Information Technology

Turku University of Applied Sciences | Turku, Finland | September 2015 - May 2020